

Pascal Hernalsteen



Managing Director, Palmarium

Né le 17/07/1969 à Bruxelles (Belgique)

Nationalité belge

BIOGRAPHIE EXPRESS

Pascal Hernalsteen heads the Palmarium Asset and Fund Management business line.

He has over 25 years' experience in the Luxembourg financial industry.

He started his career at CACEIS Bank Luxembourg (Credit Agricole) in 1992 first as a Project Manager, handling various projects involving Debt and Money Market activities, UCITS, Hedge Funds, Securitization, Mergers and Acquisitions.

From 2005, Pascal was appointed as Business and Strategic Development Manager, leading the Hedge Funds business line at Group level, as well as coordinating its international entities in New York, Toronto, Bermuda, Ireland and Hong Kong.

In 2012, prior to joining Palmarium, he was appointed Head of Private Equity, Real Estate and Infrastructure at CACEIS.

EXPERTISE

Real Estate Funds - Private Equity & Real Estate - Alternative Investments - Portfolio Management - AIFM - AIFMD - Entrepreneurship

HOBBIES

Gastronomie - Vins - Japon - Sushi - Pâtisserie

EXPÉRIENCES PROFESSIONNELLES

De juillet 2015 à aujourd'hui

Palmarium

Type de poste :

Membre de la direction

Fonction :

Managing Director

De février 2012 à juin 2015

CACEIS Bank, Luxembourg Branch

Fonction :

Head of Private Equity & Real Estate / Private Equity, Real Estate & Infrastructure Business Line Product expert

De décembre 2005 à janvier 2012

CACEIS Bank, Luxembourg Branch

Fonction :

Business and Strategic Development Manager

De septembre 1992 à février 1998

Crédit agricole indosuez

Fonction :

Project Manager

FORMATIONS

De 1996 à 1997

Academie Bancaire Luxembourg

Diplôme :

MSc

Domaine d'études :

Banking & Finance

De 1988 à 1992

Ichec Brussels Management School

CONTACT

Palmarium

9, place de Clairefontaine L-1341 Luxembourg

www.palmarium.ch

LANGUES PARLÉES

Français

Anglais